#### Executive Board



Dan Sommers & Michelle Lanza *Co-Presidents* Amy Neumann – Secretary Rob Robinson – Treasurer Chris Welter – Membership Jennifer Hong – Social Media Jamie Machel – Spirit Wear #30Strong #GoKnights

# Monthly Meeting Minutes - March 11, 2024

## I. Call to Order and Introductions

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm Welcome and thank you for coming! Approve minutes from last meeting

### II. Executive Board Report

- A. Co-President Report Dan Sommers / Michelle Lanza We are in need of a Twitter and a Membership chair for next year Chantel Brewer volunteered for Membership.
- B. Treasurer Report Rob Robinson Should have 58K for spring commitments.
- C. Membership / Boostership Report Dan Sommers for Chris Welter Nothing reported
- D. Social Media Report Jennifer Hong (Laura Ryerson–Twitter) Nothing reported
- E. Spirit Wear Report Jamie Machel \$5,000 at Freshman Activities and Athletic Night. Scott: Brought up the possibility to sell at Lincoln Graduation end of May
- III. <u>PHS Athletic Department and Administration Report</u> Scott McDermott –766 Athletes for spring sports (1/3 of all students) / Successful winter season: Swim, boys wrestling, girls wrestling, bowling and gymnastics participated at state / 50 camps for summer / No update on Construction / IHSA approved boys bowling and girls flag football / Coaching openings: 2 Volleyball, 2 football, 1 tennis, 1 cross country, cheer, 3 flag football, 1 bowling, 1 boys basketball / baseball and softball speakers installed.

### IV. Standing Committee Updates

A. Re-U-Knight Service Project – Ann Cantieri – Next collection on April 26 at the entrance to the stadium. Donations will also be brought to the athletic booster meetings in April and May - will advertise to drop off on social media and also at Booster meetings as an additional spot – This is also Ann's last year as she has a senior so will need someone to fill this spot. It is a great committee to be in charge of with lots of options to donate to individual athletes or to whole schools. Just need to work at finding times for good collections.

- B. Boosterpalooza About 12K raised / 40 baskets, great job by team reps / Huge effort by Amy and Laura organizing baskets / 50/50 winner donated all money back / Need someone to do baskets for next year.
- C. Golf Outing start process of of soliciting local business for sponsorships

## V. <u>Athletic Team Updates</u>

GYMNAS avore FRASIL SASON giRIS for CONTERECE VARSITY JV won Smal 6000 SBASON Stute TEAM Volloyb TEAMS Se TRYOUTS SAME DONE Mond Ner DUBN Thyouts end ort M ON TOAM 3 OVER 3 10 16 00 LAKE PAN BASO- Thursd NE enteners SZACO

- Bowling out of SEASON. Work to State BLACED 18 out of 24. KAtos R. finished States 3nd IN W/ 277 GAMS - Boys Golf out 0\$ SEASON 2ND PLACE At -Boys Swim + DIVE -RECORD. 7-1 At MSL INVITE 2Nd MAINE South MSC GAS VANSITY 413 yth. trush / Soph State Qualifions CHAMPS. Mustans Rélags INDOOR MEETS - Girls Track -Stant. Couplis of Top States TOPTIAR GREAT At Huntley. Toxan did well 2ND TIMES Conforence DISFANCE MADNESS. This weeks GAMES This week Guls Socian - 90+ GIALS. TRACK - Hopofully SANdy SENT. Boys Stanting Saturday At Nilos North Boys BAGEBALL -5 GAMBS IN TAMPA. Ist TIME SINCE COVID-High ExpectAtions for team CHEER - Out of SEASON IF REFIRING AS TOAM REP PLEASE find A REPRESENT BNCOURAGE SENIORS to Attend SENIOR BAGALFAST. RAFFIE 5 Scholanships 000 MAY 2 -

- VI. Old Business-
- VII. <u>New Business –</u>
- VIII. Adjourn Meeting 7:30 pm